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TO:  Student-Athletes and Families  

FROM: Mr. Lawrence A. Gabriel III, Acting Principal 

DATE: August 11, 2021 

RE:  Fall Sports Season – Official Practices 

 

Dear Chargers and Chargerettes: 

The fall sports season officially begins on Monday, August 16, 2021.  The schedule for the first 

official practice is listed below: 

Varsity Golf  Monday, August 16, 2021  7:30 a.m. at Panorama Golf Course 

All Cross Country Monday, August 16, 2021 9:00 a.m. at the high school 

Varsity Girls Soccer Monday, August 16, 2021 8:30 – 10:30 a.m. at Russell Park 

Varsity Football  Monday, August 16, 2021  3:00 – 5:15 p.m. and 7:15 – 9:30 p.m. 

Varsity Boys Soccer Tuesday, August 17, 2021 9:00 a.m. meeting at the high school. 

Junior High Soccer Tuesday, August 17, 2021 9:00 a.m. meeting at the high school. 

 

Currently, our Boy’s Varsity Soccer team has 8 players registered on Family ID.  In addition,  our 

Co-Ed Junior High Soccer Team has 9 players registered on Family ID.  Therefore, we will be 

having a meeting for those particular teams on Tuesday, August 17, 2021, at 9:00 a.m. at the high 

school (behind the building, under the back canopy).  

In order for any student-athlete to be eligible to begin practicing, you must register on FAMILY 

ID, located on our school district’s website.  Also, you must have a PIAA Comprehensive Physical 

on file with our school nurse, Mrs. Priscilla Bilski.  There are no exceptions! 

If you have any questions or concerns, please reach out at your earliest convenience.  

Respectfully, 

 

Lawrence A. Gabriel III 

lawrence.gabriel@carbondalearea.org  
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